City of Lake Wales
Utilities Department
P.O. Box 1320
Lake Wales, Florida 33859-1320

(863) 678-4182 ext 1027 FAX (863) 678-4074
EMAIL: mdimaz@lakewalesfl.gov

Request for Hydrant Flow Test

TO: FROM: PHONE: (863) 678-4189

COMPANY: DATE:

FAX: TOTAL PAGES : STANDARD FEE: $150
(PER TEST)

Please identify which hydrant you would like to test, or have tested, by completing the requested information and returning this form by
facsimile to (863) 678-4074.
Please call (863) 678-4182 ext 285 if you have further questions. Attach additional sheets if required.

Hydrant(s) to be flowed Hydrant(s) for Static & Residual Readings:

1
2
3

* Flow and Static/Residual Readings may be taken from different hydrants or hose bib due to field conditions.

Please check appropriate box:
| hereby request that the hydrant(s) identified above be flow tested. | understand that there is a standard fee
per test and agree to remit payment for the fee(s) upon receipt of the invoice.

|:| | hereby request approval to perform my own flow test at the hydrant(s) identified above. | understand City of
Lake Wales personnel must be present to witness this testing. | also understand that there is a standard fee per test
and agree to remit payment upon receipt of the invoice. Please contact me to schedule test time and date.

Name: Job Title:

Signed: Phone:

Please provide billing information in the space provided below. The company indicated will receive an invoice for test(s) performed.
(Please print legibly).

Company:

Attention:
Address:
City/State/Zip:

{1 For Staff Use Only {1

Hydrant Information
Mfg/Model Year Barrel size Depth
Port sizes = 45=

Test History
Date Time Duration Tech Name
Static Residual PSI Drop Pitot GPM
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